Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Tax assessment for 998 Armstrong Avenue, CRT2106

Attachments: 998 Armstrong Ave.C of O Def Letter.9-2-20.pdf; 998 Armstrong Ave.First

Invoice.10-13-20.pdf; 998 Armstrong Ave.Final Invoice.11-12-20.pdf

Leanna,
Please enter file for 4/6 per email

Mai Vang
* Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall, Ste. 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

SAINT PAUL  saintPaul, MN 55102
MINNESOTA P: 612-266-8515

mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 4:29 PM

To: adamtimothyl4@hotmail.com

Subject: Tax assessment for 998 Armstrong Avenue, CRT2106

Hello Adam,

Per our phone conversation on 3/2, | have scheduled your hearing for Tuesday, April 6, 2021 via telephone between 10
a.m. and 11:30 a.m. at that time we will be discussing the 2 bills that went out and fee was not paid; therefore, it got
processed as an assessment. You had mentioned that you did pay for a fee but from checking the computer record, you
had paid for a provisional fee and not the initial inspection fee. | forgot to get your contact number so please provide so
that | can contact in you into the hearing on April 6.

Mai Vang
»' Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall, Ste. 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

SAINT PAUL  saintPaul, MN 55102

MINNESOTA P: 612-266-8515
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov
ié Please consider the environment befare printing this email
1







